






























































 
 

Ned Pattison Rensselaer County Government Center 
1600 Seventh Avenue, Troy, New York 12180 

1 (518) 270-2950 | www.rensco.com 

OFFICE OF THE RENSSELAER COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Carl J. Kempf III 

Rensselaer County Attorney 
 
 
 
  
 
    
  
 Peter R. Kehoe 
 Special Counsel 
 FOIL Officer 
 (518) 270-2950 
 pkehoe@rensco.com 

 
March 1, 2021 

 
VIA EMAIL ONLY: afenster@prisonpolicy.org  
Prison Policy Initiative 
Attn: Andrea Fenster 
69 Garfield Avenue 
Easthampton, Massachusetts 01027 
 

Re: FOIL No. 2021-010 
 
Dear Ms. Fenster: 
 

In response to the above referenced request, after a diligent search, the Rensselaer County 
Sheriff’s Department has located records responsive to your request. Those records are enclosed. 

 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may contact me at the above address 

and telephone number.  
        

Very Truly Yours, 
 
 

Special Counsel 
FOIL Officer 

Steven F. McLaughlin 
County Executive 



 
 

Ned Pattison Rensselaer County Government Center 
1600 Seventh Avenue, Troy, New York 12180 

1 (518) 270-2950 | www.rensco.com 

OFFICE OF THE RENSSELAER COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Carl J. Kempf III 

Rensselaer County Attorney 
 
 
 
  
 
    
  
 Peter R. Kehoe 
 Special Counsel 
 FOIL Officer 
 (518) 270-2950 
 pkehoe@rensco.com 

 
January 21, 2021 

 
VIA EMAIL ONLY: afenster@prisonpolicy.org  
Prison Policy Initiative 
Attn: Andrea Fenster 
69 Garfield Avenue 
Easthampton, Massachusetts 01027 
 

Re: FOIL No. 2021-010 
 
Dear Ms. Fenster: 
 

I am the Freedom of Information Law (“FOIL”) Officer for Rensselaer County and I 
acknowledge receipt of your FOIL request. 
 

Without, at this time, acknowledging the existence of any of the requested records or 
admitting your right to examine or copy them, please be advised that our office will promptly review 
your request and will make the requested records available within twenty (20) business days, if such 
records exist and are releasable in accordance with the law. If we are unable to do so within twenty 
(20) business days from the date of this acknowledgement, we will provide you with written notice 
stating the reason and a date when the information will be available. 
 

Please be advised that there is a usual fee of twenty-five cents ($0.25) per standard page 
copied, as provided for by law. A different charge may apply in unusual circumstances.  
 

If the records you seek do exist and are releasable, we will notify you of the total fee due 
when the records are assembled plus the cost of postage. Upon receipt of the fee and postage, the 
information to which you are entitled will be promptly provided to you.  
        

Very Truly Yours, 
 
 

Special Counsel 
FOIL Officer 

Steven F. McLaughlin 
County Executive 




